Australian Energy Market Operator
Level 22

520 Collins Street,

Melbourne, Vic 3000

Dear Sir/Madam

The following light sources will be installed in Victoria
Aldridge Traffic Systems V Category series
V162175WT5N7PBP
V10875WT5N7PBP

We request these luminaires to be included in the AEMO lad table

Aldridge Traffic Systems lights will be On/Off switched via timer controls in
accordance with the AEMO Metrology Procedure Part B

Please confirm that you will move to initiate the inclusion of these luminaires in the
AEMO load table and advise when it has been published.

Yours Faithfully

Chris Ambrose

Contract manager — CityLink
Lendlease Services

49 Balston Street, Southbank Vic 3006
Contact - 0439 538 926

Email — chris.ambrose@lendlease.com



